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Legislative File No:  2019-0415 Version 2 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Tax Assignment of Delinquent Solid Waste Charges 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council’s approval is requested for tax assignment of the certified Solid Waste delinquent charges 
to the 2019 Winter Tax Roll. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The yearly tax assignment of the Solid Waste delinquent charges are authorized by the corresponding 
City ordinances listed in the resolution.   
 
The total Solid Waste delinquent tax assignment amounts for 2019 of $185,402.82 are consistent 
with the 10-Year average of total Solid Waste delinquent tax assignments of $191,137.64. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council’s approval is requested for tax assignment of the certified Solid Waste delinquent charges 
to the 2019 Winter Tax Roll. 

 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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